



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 ICRP Version 6 and WRS Thermal Model

Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Fri, Feb 28, 2025 at 1:30 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Hart, Jeff" <jeff.hart@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good afternoon Mr. Hunter,

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada is requesting an extension to provide comments to the Board on Baffinland's ICRP Ver6 and WRS Thermal Model till March 7, 2025.

Thank you,

Lauren Perrin

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 5:15 PM

To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mry+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.